CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Boﬁ%L é&

FROM: Ben Dreiling, P.E.
Director of Construction & Maintenance

DATE: November 17,2015

RE: Consent Agenda
Construction Contract Modifications

Authorization is requested to execute the following Construction Contract Modifications. Supporting detailed information
for the proposed Construction Contract Modifications are attached.

Original Previous Time
CO':(:““ Name Contract Description Contract Authorized Dltec(:rl:;(t;dzz)sl)s Tg;l?g‘;‘;gt Increase
’ Amount (§) Adjustments ($) or Decrease
Superior Const. Co.| SR 429, North of Ponkan Rd. to
429-203 SE, LLC North of Kelly Park R, 46,617,017.39 0.00 ($23,720.25) 46,593,297.14 0
TOTAL ($23,720.25)

* Includes Requested Amount for current month.

BD/ep

cc: Laura Kelley
Joe Berenis



The following is a proposed Construction Contract Modification along with the detailed information:

Contract 429-203: SR 429, North of Ponkan Rd. to North of Kelly Park Rd.
Superior Construction Co. Southeast, LLC
SA 429-203-1215-001

Limited Access Right of Way Fencing
The Central Florida Expressway Authority wishes to change a portion of the Right of Way fencing from black
vinyl to galvanized to better match the Wekiva Corridor aesthetic guidelines.

ADD THE FOLLOWING ITEM:
Fencing, Type B (6' High) (Galvanized) $ 176,835.75

REMOVE THE FOLLOWING ITEM:
Fencing, Type B (6' High) (Black Vinyl) $ (200,556.00)

TOTAL AMOUNT FOR PROJECT 429-203 $ (23,720.25)



